Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 16 May 2023 3:23 pm

To: admin-d; SUR; assignments

Cc: Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim; Don Bong; Justin Wong

Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C20022256 /KY || OI-FBP6668B (Green) TP-SME8480P || Est: $0.00 || 1st Automotive Svc PL
Attachments: C20022256 - TP (SMEB480P).zip

Dear Team,

TP survey for SME8480P. TP chose LKK to survey the vehicle.

Workshop:

Christina Tan

Business Development Manager

1st Automotive Services Pie Ltd

8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4 Premier @ Kaki B
Office @ #01-49 | Ws @ #01-51 & 52

Please confirm assignment.
Thank you.
Warmest Regards,

Frauleine Khoo
Admin Executive, Claims

T +65 6989 3696
F +65 6725 0853
E frauleine.khoo@budgetdirect.com.sg
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From: Christina 1AS <christina@1las.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2023 1:23 PM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: Re: PRI Request on 16.05.2023 || C10011145/KY || PRI FOR SME8480P LEXUS ES250 | DOA : 10 MAY 2023 | OUR REFERENCE : 1AS-202305-01 | YOUR
REFERENCE : FBP6668B

Dear Sirs,

Thanks for your list of surveyors.



We agreed to use your list and our choice is:-
LKK
Please facilitate the assignment.

Thanks and best regards,

Christina Tan

Business Development Manager

1st Automotive Services Pte Ltd

8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4 Premier @ Kaki Bukit
Office @ #01-49 | Ws @ #01-51 & 52
Singapore 415875 | DID: 8718 6767

From: 1AS CHRIS <christina@1as.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, May 15, 2023 6:31 PM

To: Motor Claims <motorclaims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: PRI FOR SME8480P LEXUS ES250 | DOA : 10 MAY 2023 | OUR REFERENCE : 1AS-202305-01 | YOUR REFERENCE : FBP6668B
Importance: High

Dear Sirs,
Refer to the above reference.
We'd like to call for a pre-repair inspection. As per new protocol, please let us have your list of surveyors / surveyor companies.

Kindly respond within the next 2 working days otherwise we’ll deem that you do not wish to proceed with the PRI survey and we’'ll arrange for
our own.

Thanks & best regards,

CHRISTINA TAN | DID: 8718 6767
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